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November 14, 2018

FINANCIAL SECRETARY

| SONIAIGLESIAS MEETING NOTICE
| RECORDING SECRETARY e
PHILIP A. CAPONEGRO
EESEEE TO: Members of the Transportation Committee

(Bruzaitis; Weiser; Argento; Elkins; Gallagher; Gangone; Green; Kuonen;
Nieves;, Odomirok; Schlesinger; Stuart; Solano)

FROM: Eric Bruzaitis, Committee Chair
Simon Weiser, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting
(7 Members Constitute a Quorum For This Committee)

Please be advised that a meeting of the Transportation Committee is scheduled as follows:

WHEN: Monday, November 19, 2018
TIME: 6:30 PM
WHERE: Community Board 1 Office
435 Graham Ave
Brooklyn, NY 11211

(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA:

1. NYC DOT: BEDFORD AVE/NASSAU AVE/LORIMER STREET - Cassey Gorrell,
Project Manager, NYCDOT. Signal timing and review of results from Summer 2018
redesign.

2. MTA MASPETH AVE SUB-STATION CONSTRUCTION UPDATE: Andrew Inglesby,
MTA: Discussion on status of construction and associated traffic issues.




3. CONTINUED DISCUSSION: NEED FOR SIGNAL AT INTERSECTION
MASPETH/KINSGLAND AVENUES

4, COMMITTEE DISCUSSION ON THE L TRAIN MITIGATION

5. OLD BUSINESS

6. NEW BUSINESS

EB/mbw
cc: Board Members



